OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Umatilla DATE: 06/01/01

CORNER DESIGNATION: L-1, West 1/4 Comer of Section 18, T4N., R35E., W.M..

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC.: Comer originally established by Wm. H. Odell
under Contract 114, dated July 2nd 1866. Record states: Set 1/4 Sec. post cor.; drove charred
stake, dug pits and raised mound as per instructions. Survey by John Kimbrell dated November
10, 1913, Umatilla County Survey Book 2, Page 241, calls corner as found.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: Found a 5/8" iron rebar with a yellow plastic cap
stamped “OR 2166 LS”. This corner was re-established by LS 2166 during his Survey for the
Plat of Tillman Addition recorded in Book 13, Page 122, Record of Town Plats.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:
T4N
R34E[R35E Note: Corner is monumented with a 5/8" rebar with
1/4 yellow plastic cap marked “OR 2166 LS”.
S13|S18

NEW ACCESSORIES TO EXISING MONUMENT:

A silver deep-1 magnet buried 18" in ground bears N 30 1/2° E, 43.2 feet.

A purple deep-1 magnet buried 18" in ground bears S 61° E, 52.5 feet.

A blue deep-1 magnet buried 18" in ground bears S 06° W, 48.8 feet.

An orange deep-1 magnet buried 18" in ground bears N 55° W, 29.1 feet.
Buried bearing object signs alongside the deep-1 magnets. Attached “witness” sign to Pacific
Power and Light Pole #13940, and nailed a bearing object sign indicating approximate bearing
and distance to corner monument,

LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Corner falls in a farmed field.

OREGON STATE PLANE CO-ORDINATES, Oregon North, NAD 83(91), International Feet:
N: 793693.87
E: 8712573.88

FIRM: William R. Wells, PLS
P.0O. Box 1696
Pendleton, OR 97801

COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East Surveyor’s Seal

Witnesses: Jason Wells, LSIT REGISTERED
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